

ALI NOURI

(613) 859-5086 | s.ali.nouri@gmail.com

website: anouri.ca

github.com/dynamic11

INTRO

I am a recent engineering graduate with considerable technical experience. My passion is **bridging the gap between the world of non-technical clients and the power of technology**. I enjoy providing clients with tools and solutions to make their work easier. My technical background and experience **working directly with clients** make me a strong candidate for the technical sales position.

EDUCATION

Master of Science in Electrical Engineering

Sept. 2018 - Apr. 2021

Carleton University, Ottawa, Ontario

Dr. Walter and Mary Chudobiak Entrepreneurial Scholarship

Ontario Graduate Scholarship for excellence in graduate studies

Bachelor of Engineering in Electrical Engineering, Co-op

Sept. 2013 - Apr. 2018

Carleton University, Ottawa, Ontario

SKILL

Marketing Tools

Google Analytics & Tag Manager, Google Ads, Facebook Ads, G Suits

Computer Lang.

Python, JavaScript, C/C++, Java, CUDA, PHP, GraphQL, LaTeX

Technical Tools

GitHub, Docker, React, Laravel, Digital Ocean, MS Power Apps

WORK EXPERIENCE

Application Developer

Aug. 2018 - Present

CDH Studio (cdhstudio.ca)/ISED Canada

- Proposed & launched a program similar to Microsoft Garage to attract young developers
- Participated in interviewing and hiring students from universities across the region
- Assisted as the technical liaison between the clients and engineering team
- Presented product demos to promote the program and apply for program funding
- Providing mentoring and technical support to new students

Freelance Tool Developer

Aug. 2015 - Present

- Use modern web technologies to development websites and tools for small businesses
- Meet with clients to gather requirements and propose services that can assist them with their business
- Provide consultation and assistance to clients to plan and publish Google advertisement campaigns
- Use visualization tools (Google Analytics & Data Studio) to communicate performance with clients
- Proposed & developed a referral web app for Allstate insurance and Protective Plumbing Canada

Simulation Software Developer (Intern)

Sept. 2015 - Sept. 2016

Ericsson

- Maintained a simulation software for LTE sandbox testing
- Worked on a team to develop a feature for millions of customers